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E-mail message from University of South Florida:
 

From: Fletcher, Edward [mailto:ecfletcher@usf.edu] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 2:36 PM 
Subject: MA in CTE at USF 
… 
“The University of South Florida in Tampa is accepting applications for the Fall 2012 cohort for our online 
MA Degree in Career and Technical Education.  The attached document contains information on admission 
requirements and how to apply.  The MA in CTE is a two-year, 12 course internet based program with three 
Saturday meetings in Tampa each year (including initial orientation on a Saturday in August of 2012).  We 
have participants from all areas of CTE at the middle school, high school, technical center and community 
college levels involved. No GRE score is required! The program is approved through the SREB Academic 
Common Market for FL in-state tuition in the Southeast. You do not have to be pursuing the MA degree to 
enroll in the courses required for Local Director of Vocational Education certification. For more 
information about the program, visit: http://www.coedu.usf.edu/main/departments/ache/cte/cte.html 

To apply for the program, click on the following link: https://secure.vzcollegeapp.com/usf/ 

You will need to complete the application, submit the application fee of $30, and send transcripts. In 
addition, you can send a resume and brief letter of intent to me directly at (ecfletcher@usf.edu). 

Please share this email and attachment with those you think might be interested.  Contact me if you have any 
questions about the program.” 

Edward Fletcher, Assistant Professor & MA Program Coordinator 
Dept. of Adult, Career and Higher Education 
Career and Technical Education Program 
University of South Florida 
College of Education 
4202 E. Fowler Ave. – Stop EDU105 
Tampa, FL 33620 
813-974-0029; FAX 813-974-3366 
ecfletcher@usf.edu 

Edward C. Fletcher Jr., Ph.D. 
Assistant Professor 
MA Career and Technical Education Program Coordinator 
University of South Florida
College of Education / Adult, Career, and Higher Education
Career and Technical Education 
4202 E. Fowler Ave. - Stop EDU105
Tampa, FL 33620
ecfletcher@usf.edu 
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